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Ann Machado - RE: Subway Sign Permit (2013-01137) - 498 Congress Street

From: "Mason Legendre" <mason@burrsigns.com>

To: "'Ann Machado"' <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 6/17/2013 8:02 AM

Subject: RE: Subway Sign Permit (2013-01137) - 498 Congress Street

Ann, sorry for the delay; | was on vacation last week. The Brown St side is staying the same size as what is currently
onsite.

Mason A. Legendre

Burr Signs - "The sign of a good business since 1987"

40A Manson Libby Road

Scarborough, Maine 04074

Office: 207-846-7622

Fax: 207-846-7623

From: Ann Machado [mailto:AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:42 AM

To: mason@burrsigns.com
Subject: Subway Sign Permit (2013-01137) - 498 Congress Street

Mason -

Just a quick question. Right now there are two signs for Subway - one on the Congress Street facade and one on the
Brown Street facade. It appears from the permit application that the only the Congress Street sign is being replaced. Is
the Brown Street sign remaining or being removed?

Thanks.

Ann

Ann Machado

Zoning Specialist

Planning & Urban Development
Portland City Hall

(207) 874-8709

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about

government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised
that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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